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From: Eduardo Maldonado [emaldonado@dsli.net]

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 8:33 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Toni Earnhart

Subject: Petition to Add New Fictitious Name "VOX3COM" (R.N.: G11000003414) as d/b/a on

Competitive Local Exchange Telephone Record for "DSL Internet Corporation” (C.C.: TX609)

Attachments: Document.pdf

T

Document.pdf
(1 MB)

a. Eduardo E. Maldonado, 12973 SW 112th ST # 387 Miami FL 33186, (305) 725-6792, emaldonado@dsli.net
b. N/A

¢. DSL Internet Corporation d/b/a DSL1

d 7

e. Petition to Add New Fictitious Name "VOX3COM" (R.N.: G11000003414) as d/b/a on Competitive Local
Exchange Record for "DSL Internet Corporation”
(C.C.. TX609)

APA _____
ECR _____.
GCL _\
RAD _|

A—————

ADM ——————— DOF;\M; IR [ SRR

cLK S 1 00472 Janes
FPSC-COitosn Ll Fu-


mailto:emaldonado@dsli.net

January 19%, 2011

12973 SW 112" 8T
Number 387

Miami, FLL 33186

(305) 725-6792 (Mobile)
(305) 779-4329 (Fax)
emaldonado@dsli.net

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Analysis
Attn:  Toni Earnhart

Regulatory Analyst
2540 Shumard Oak BLVD
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
{850) 413-6532 (Direct)
tearnhard@psc.state. flus

RE: Petition to Add New Fictitious Name “VOX3COM” (R.N.: G11000003414) as d/b/a
on Competitive Local Exchange Telephone Record for “DSL Internet Corporation”

(C.C.: TX609)

Ms, Eamnbhart,

Please accept this letter as our written petition to add our new fictitious name
“VOX3ICOM™ (R.N.: G11000003414) as a d/b/a on the Competitive Local Exchange

Record for “DSL Intemet Corporation” (C.C.: TX609).
“DSLi” should also remain as a d/b/a on the above mentioned record.

Our original fictitious name

Please do not hesitate to contact me directly in case there are any concerns in reference to

this request. Thanks ir}«:advangg,f@x your prompt attention to this letter.

Regards, 4
7 ot

s/

DSL Internct Corporation

Enc.: Florida Department of State / Division of Corporations
Filing Information for VOX3COM (R.N.: G11000003414)

Vzc,e President of Administration
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Fictitious Name Detail

Fictitious Name
VOX3COM

Filing Information

Registration Number  G11000003414

Status ACTIVE
Filed Date 01/06/2011
Expiration Date 12/31/2016
Current Owners 1

County MIAMI-DADE
Total Pages 1

Events Filed NONE
FEVEIN Number 65-0925456
Mailing Address

12873 SW 112TH STREET
NUMBER 387
MIAMI, FL 331868350

Owner Information

DSL INTERNET CORPORATION
P.O. BOX 558350

MIAMI, FL 3325658350

FEIEIN Number; 65-0825456
Document Number: PG9000025837

Document Images

GUOE201T - CANCELLATION/RE-REGISTRATION | View image in PDF format

Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conﬂict,}
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Division of Corporations

January 7, 2011

VOX3COM

12973 SW 112TH STREET
NUMBER 387

MIAMI, FL 33186-8350

Subject: VOX3COM
REGISTRATION NUMBER: G11000003414

This will acknowledge the canceliation of VOX3Com registration number
G 10000053690 and reregistration of the above fictitious name registration which
was reregistered on January 6, 2011. This reregistration gives no rights to
ownership of the name.

Each fictitious name registration must be renewed every five years between
January 1 and December 31 of the expiration year to maintain registration.
Three months prior to the expiration date a statement of renewal will be mailed.

If the mailing address of this business changes, please notify this office in writing,
or through the link provided on our website www.sunbiz.org for Address &
FEVEIN Changes. Please reference the original registration number.

Should you have any guestions regarding this matter you may contact our office
at (850) 245-6058.

Deidre King-Butler

Reinstatement Section
Division of Corporations Letter No. 411AQ0000718

www.sunbiz.org
Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314
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APPLICATION FOR REGIS 1 RATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME
Note: Acknowladgements/certificates will be sent to the address in Section 1 only. ILED
SE¢ Dy g e
1. VOX3Com TA ;’éfi?{'ﬁfﬂ: ,QFF;) f{“}? £
Fictitous Name fo ba Registerad (566 nsiruchions Il Rame Ineiidas “Gorp: of -Inc'. SETRESACE L GRIG

12973 SW 112th 8T

N JAN -6 Py 3: 08

Number 387

Maiing Addross of Business

Miami FL 33186
City Slate 2ip Coda

3. Florida County of principal place of business; Miami-Dade | °

Tse6 meuchans if mare 1han one caunty) ? : U 1%&/?} {—3‘5{ %8"%%4 ¥I¥§}. BD

FE{ Number; 650825458

This space for office use only

A. Owner(s) of Fictitious Name If Individual(s): {Use an attachment if necessary):

1. 2.
Last First M., ~ Last First M1
Addrags Addross
City State Zip Code Chy State Zip Codo

B. Owner{s) of Fictitious Name if other than an individual: (Use attachment if necessary):

1. D81 Internst Corporation 2,
Entity Namg Ertity Narng
P.C. Box 558350
Address Address
Miami FL 33255-8380
City State 2io Code City State Zip Code

Florida Document Number

FE! Number:
O Applied for

Fiorida Document Number P39000025837

FE| Number: 65-0925458
[ Applied for

I Not Applicable [ Not Applicable

! the undersignad, being an owner in the above fictitious name, certly that the information indicated con this form is frue and accurate, In acoordance with
Sectior 865.09, F.S., | further cartify that the fictiious name to be registered has been advertised 8! least once in a newspaper 88 defined in chaptar
50, Florida Statutes, in the county where the principal place of business Is located. | understand that the signature below shall have the same legal

emaldonado@dslinet
E-mail address: (1o be usey for future renewal notification)

Phone Number; 305-725-6792

FOR CANCELLATION COMPLETE SECTION 4 ONLY:
FOR FICTITIOUS NAME OR OWNERSHIP CHANGE COMPLETE SECTIONS 1 THROUGH 4:

| (we) the undersigned, hereby cancel the fictitious name VOX3Com

, which was registered on 06/14/2010 and was assigned

registrat'on number G10000053680

/,z/// 12/10/2010
% /,'7 / / / Date Signature of Owner Bata \

S@@?&

Mark the applicable boxes 3 Certificate of Status — $10 O Certified Copy — SBO( 0 N
NON-REFUNDABLE PROCESSING FEE: $50
Single CRAECOT {1108}



Eduardo Maldonado

From: OnlineWebFic@dos.state.fl.us

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 3:04 AM

To: EMALDONADO@DSLI.NET

Subject: Fictitious Name Registration - G10000053690; 300182054083

subject: VCX3COM
REGISTRATION NUMBER: G10000053690

This will acknowledge the filing of the above fictitious name registration which was
registered on June 14, 2010. This registration gives no rights to ownership of the name.

Each fictitious name registration must be renewed every five years between January 1 and
December 31 of the expiration year to maintain registration. Three months prior te the
expiration date a statement of renewal will be mailed.

If the mailing address of this business changes, please notify this office in writing, ox
through the link provided on our website www.sunbiz.org <http://www.sunbiz.crg/> for
Address & FEI/EIN Changes. Please reference the original registration number.

Should you have any gquestions regarding this matter you may contact our cffice at (850)
245-60658.

Division of Corporations


http:http://www.sunbiz.org
http:www.sunbiz.org
mailto:EMALDONADO@DSLl.NET
mailto:OnlineWebFic@dos.state.fI.us

Fictitious Name Registration Payment

Thank you for filing your Fictitious Name Registration online.
Your confirmation number is 300182054083,
Your charge amount is $50.00.

[ File another document |




PAYMENT RECEIPT

Transaction Amount:

$50.00

Email Address:

emaldonado@dsli.net

Date/Time Paid:

06/14/2010 11:44:23

Payment ID Number: 30047287
Reference Number: 300182054083
Document Number: NEW

Thank you for using the

LR R cov

Online Payment Systemn.
Print this receipt for your records.




